ioute 8, Frederick, nd. 21701

10/12/72

Jear Ur, Khoads,

This iz in responsc to your letter dated Uctober 3, which says it is in roply to
my letter of awsust 30, 1972,

1 had hoped that at some point we might get past your writing of deceptive, misileading,
aelf-serving and incomplete letters clearly intended for theuaking af & false record and
requiring oi me long and detailed rosponses to prevent the malking of a corrupted record.
Apparently you and those who draft your letters intend to coutinue a policy of political
eontrol over public information then to be selectively released for propagandistic rather
than scholarly purposes. ihis iz the policy an abundant record shows to be the reddkity.

It has been pursued with such intensity that the deliberate deceiving of the federal courts
has been an intended end accomplish purpose.

a8 you realize, I must eppeal this frivolity. You also know that prior to answering
me such letters are routed through the ofiice of GSa general counsel, as accidents by
your staff have disclosed to me. and you must know that in time these matters will coume to
the desks of fir, Vawter and hr. Johnson, Mr. Vawter has disclosed to me absolutely no
knowledge of your regulations or the law, so he automatically becames the captive of those
in Gui and Archives who write such deceptions, that which is before him when he makes
decisions assigned to him but for which he is not adequately prepared, a situation that
I believe in itself establishes intent to frustrate the workings of the lawe bire Vawter
has actually begged me to clutter the courts with unnecessary lawsuits rather than have
these things come to him in the regular course of his assigned duties. So, if you persist
in ocontempt for the law, your regulations and what by now is & rather impressive number
of court ducisions and rulings by other agencies, perhaps an sppeal to you on behslf of
poor #r. Vawter may inspire you to more fidelity to fact and coupletc fact than your
letter can possibly indicate to him or ir, vonnson, who is supposed to review «r. Vawter's
decisions sutomatically, whether or not he doos.

If you do not, you will leave me no alternative but to make this record myself. I am
not looking for debating points. I do not seek a lengthy rccord of dishonestly by ofiiciale
dom in the expectation thet it might impress a judge. I seck public information udder the
law with & minimuu of unnecessary impediments placed in uy path, & minjmum of trouble to
the government, snd no unnecessary resort to the courtses

Therefore, I ask that you rewrite your letter and maske it an honest reflection of my
requests for this so-called memorandum of trensfer and your responses, written and verbal
(you may romember discussin, this with me in Judge Halleck's court, as iir. Yohnson elso
did after the Secret Service, the agvney of paramount intercst, released it to me). ALl of
the requests and all the responses should be set forths I realize this puts you in the
position of represuting yoursclf as not responding, résponding with a number of varying
reasons as the expediencies of the moment seemed to motivate, even inconsistent changes
in the alleged reasons, But that is the record you msde and I cen t permit any dishonest
single letter to wipe all of that out. lior should ‘v, Vawter and ~re. vonnson be denied this
information, not, should it become necessary, a federal judges

I would ask you in that new letter to set forth the number of Gifierent copies of this
mewo of trensfer in question, when it came into the possession oi the Archives in each case
and how end for what purposes, the uses already made and permitted to be made of it by the
government (for a number of federal court decisions mexe this slone quite relevant) with

the names of a&ll those who have been granted access to it and who are not ygovernment employees

but in actuality are literery coumpetitors of mine, together with a copy of the covering
letter with which the Secret Service copy was given to you for delivery to me. I think
under the cireumstances and with tho precedeut you huve already established by giving me
such covering letters, you should «lso provice me with a copy. Together with this, I believe
the Office of ueneral Lounsel shoulu provide legal authority for a released rcceipt for the
transfer of government property to be classified as a personal medical record. snd I do
believe there should be atiached if not coples, then appropriate anc complete excerpts frou
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controlling decisions which say that once ggy use is macue of records that might otherwise
be exempt under the law the exeumptions have been waived by the government and such records
oannot be witiheld from ne.

Your letter refers to the "desire" of lir, Burke liarshall. Congress has made that
irrelevant, as has governuent use. But since you invoke this alleged personel desire,
which in my view cannot properly control access o public information or govermuent records,
I think you shoulc make full and complete rererence to what tir. karshell has written. He
was written me letters of which you have coples saying he leaves all such things up to you.
also, this memo of t-ansfer is specifically excluded from the USi-family contract, which
was patered into more than a yesr after the first copy of the memo of transfer was placed
in the Archives.iurthermore, it is not a whim by lir. narshall but a fact that the Secret
Service copy of this neltd wa:;/ placed in the archives under this contract, the deceptive
import pf your scecond paragrpphlt was given yo you to be given to me, pursuant to a confer—
ence I had with the proper exucutives of the Lecret Service, and your . hiarion Yohnson
personslly confirmed to me that you had intercepted it with the intent of frustrating my
access to ite dow I think s full record requires inclusion of &ll these things and the
authority for them, including your own regulations that make access to public information
subject to your whim or that of any other, subject to the desires of thosc not agents of
the government, and on any idné of selective basise Iou have slready permitted a number of
people to write in the public press sbout this record, yet you presume to hsve legal
sanction for preveneting me to write about it what I want to write, not what you want
to be written. Ilhe record should include its use in an official government roport that was
then introduced into evidence in a court _roceeding.

You should further correct your second paragrish, ulhich states falsely that you have
not permitted “public inspection". At least five and I think more members of the yeneral
public have been permitted this “inspection". Here I think both ir, Vawter and I are entitled
to & citation of the authority that permits you to permit ir, iarshall to control the
Secret Service copy of this memo of transfermx undor any conditions and expressly after
somne have been granted access.

I think also thst we are voth entitled to the legal asuthority for your third para=
graph, wnich vests in ifr. Harshall the ex poste facto right to censor government records,
to impose any restrictions upon them, and to in any way restiict, circumvent or frustrate
the decision of the ageney of peramount interest, the signetory agency, which informed me
officially that it wau naking this memo of transfer available to uie. I remind you that it
is ngt a record of the Werren Comuiscion and did not exist at the timc the Comuission's
life endeds. I repeat that it was specifically exempt from the contract.

Pretty much thc same is true of the Secret Service record of the ruin éf film. Ruined
film is not and cannot be a medical or a personal record, it was and never stopped being
gZovernment property, my right to it has been established by use, by usking it available to
another who hss published about it, quoting it, and the attorney General's own interpro=
tation of the law coulc not be more explicit in saying that what the government may find
embarrassing mey not for that reason be withhcld.

Sincerely,

lierold wcisberg

jo——
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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D.C. 20408

Qctober 3, 1972

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Cog, d'Or Press

Route &

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr, Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letter of August 30, 1972.

By our letter to you dated December 8, 1970, we advised you that
the "memorandum of transfer" to which your present letter refers
was withheld from public examination under the terms of 5 U.S.C.
552(b) (6), "personnel and medical files and similar files the
disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted
invasion of personal privacy . . .." Unfortunately, that letter
may have implied that the release of the document in question
ceme within the discretion of the General Services Administration.
If so, we would novw like to clarify our position with regard to
the "memorandum of trensfer"” as we have in other correspondence
with regard to other similarly situated Kennedy assassination
material.

It has been the stated desire of the Kennedy Family Representative,
Mr. Burke Marshall, that the "memorandum of transfer” document

not be included smong those materials transferred to the National
Archives, access to which would be governed by the Govermment.

As of our latest communication, he has repeatedly denied requests
for access to this document. Therefore, the General Services
Administration is obliged to follow his direction in withholding
the "memorandum of trensfer"” from public inspection.

The copy of the "memorandum of transfer” which is included among
records accessioned from the Secret Service is governed by the
restrictions placed upon the original by the Kennedy Family
Representative.

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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Should Mr, Marshall reverse his previous position, we would be

happy to provide you a copy of the requested document.

Sincerely,

AMES B. RHOADS
Archivist of the United States




